
TOWN OF HAMDEN

TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING

MARCH 18, 2013

1:00 PM

THIRD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

HAMDEN GOVERNMENT CENTER

2750 DIXWELL AVENUE

HAMDEN

 
COMMISSIONERS IN ATTENDANCE:  Matt Fitch, Chairman
                                                                         Gerry Tobin

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  Julie Smith, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer
                              Mimsie Coleman, Director of Arts, Recreation and Culture

       Peggy Craft, Commissioner Clerk
CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Fitch called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM.

ATTENDANCE

Attendance was taken as noted above.

APPROVAL OF JANUARY 14, 2013 MINUTES

Ms. Tobin motioned to accept the Minutes of the January 14, 2013 Meeting.  Mr. Fitch seconded the 
motion that passed unanimously.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Chairman Fitch noted the movies that have been chosen by the public for the Friday Movie Nights.  The movies 
chosen are:

Musical – The Sound of Music – August 2nd

Academy Award Nominees – Lincoln – August 9th

Set in Europe – Midnight in Paris – August 16th

Created a Sequel – Back to the Future – August 23rd

Pixar – Brave was chosen, but due to a scheduling problem another movie will be chosen.  Mr. Fitch will look 
into scheduling another movie.  The movie chosen will be shown on August 30th.

In addition, the following Major League Baseball Game will be simulcast:

New York Yankees/Boston Red Sox Baseball Game  - Sunday, August 18th

Ms. Coleman reported that the cost for Lincoln is $575.00; the cost for Back to the Future is $375.00.  She is 
waiting to hear from 20th Century Fox regarding The Sound of Music, and Sony for Midnight in Paris.



TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION 
MARCH 18, 2013
PAGE 2

Mr. Fitch asked what the best approach to marketing or free media announcements should be.

Ms. Smith said the best way to get the word out is through fliers in schools.  She added that the last two weeks 
of school would be the best.  She also said this could tie in with reminders at the Summer Concerts and press 
releases.

Mr. Fitch suggested contacting the Board or Education and the Library, both of whom maintain electronic lists 
of contacts.  He added that we should talk to them about cross promoting, especially the library.  He said he 
feels that this is the best audience.  Ms. Smith said the Library Director is very amenable to collaboration.
Ms. Coleman said the library staff has asked to bring a table to the concerts and/or the movie nights.  Ms. 
Coleman and Ms. Smith will speak with the Library Director regarding these topics.  Ms. Smith will also e-mail 
Chris Melillo at the BOE regarding promoting the Movie Nights.  She will copy this e-mail to Mr. Fitch and 
BOE Member Adam Sendroff.

Next, Ms. Coleman discussed the Summer Concerts.  She said Eddie Money currently has the contract, and the 
formal offer has been agreed on.  She is also working on scheduling a military band for the Fireworks.

The concert schedule is as follows:

The Zombies – July 5th

Starship – July 12th

Doo Wop Show including The Drifters and Freddie Paris – July 19th

Eddie Money – July 26th 

OLD BUSINESS

Chairman Fitch asked Ms. Smith about the Farmers Market, the Health Fair, and the 5K Race.

Ms. Smith said things are in a bit of a bind regarding the Farmers Market.  The problem is that there is no one to 
run it.  There is someone to man it, but currently there is no one to be in charge.  Ms. Smith will send Mr. Fitch a 
description of the duties of the position.  Ms. Smith added that she does not have money for this position.  There 
was a discussion regarding the Recycling Coordinator, Pam Roach, assuming the duties of the Farmers Market.  
It was noted that she does an excellent job for the Earth Day Celebration.  Ms. Smith will discuss this with her.

Next, Ms. Smith discussed the 5K Road Race.  She said she had a meeting with the Race Director.  She said the 
funds for this event have been secured, and the director knows what he is doing.  Ms. Coleman agreed.  The date 
of the race is Saturday, June 8th.  The race will begin at 9:00 or 9:30 AM.  The starting point will probably be the 
Hamden Middle School parking lot and go up Sanford Street.  Ms. Smith said Hamden Police Chief Tom Wydra 
supports this race, and may participate in it.  The title of the race will be Hamden Road Race and Fun Run.  
The tag line suggested is” Celebrating Hamden's Young People”.  The run will be a loop up Sanford Street to 
Shepard Avenue and down, crossing Dixwell Avenue.  The participants will be running in the street.  Ms. Tobin 
asked if a State permit is required to run on Dixwell Avenue.  Ms. Smith said a permit is not required since 
runners would only be crossing Dixwell Avenue not running on.  She added that the State only has to be notified 
of the event.  Mr. Fitch asked if there would be a Health Fair along with the Road Race.  Ms. Smith said there 
would.  She added that Nancy Dudchik  would be handling this.

Ms. Smith needs to get logo ideas.  She added that she would like to go live as soon as possible.  She said she 
has someone in mind to handle advertising.  



TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION 
MARCH 18, 2013
PAGE 3

 
Next, Ms. Smith said her best news is that the playground is moving forward.  A new rendering has been sent, 
but the slide colors were mixed up.  This problem is being corrected.  Ms. Smith said regarding the schedule for  
the playground she would like to have the ribbon cutting on June 8th  if possible, to coincide with the Road Race. 
Ms. Smith said that she doesn't think another rendering is needed, all that is necessary is that the slide colors be 
corrected.  She added that it should be wrapped up in the next day or so.  Mr. Fitch said he feels that June 8th 
should not be a problem.

Mr. Fitch asked when the Farmers Market would start.  Ms. Smith said the same day as the Fireworks that will 
be held on June 28th.

Ms. Coleman said she is working on the rules and regulations regarding the use of the Town Parks including 
Brooksvale, Town Center Park and the Farmington Canal.    Ms. Coleman will send Mr. Fitch information 
regarding this topic via fax.  

Ms. Smith said the Spur Trail needs to be placed on the front burner.  Mr. Fitch said the issue is the potential 
paths that run across the wetlands.  There was a discussion regarding this topic.  Ms. Smith said Assistant Town 
Planner Dan Kops is concerned about the Inland/Wetland Commission having a problem with the crossing.  The 
Commissioners discussed possible locations for the Spur Trail. Ms. Tobin asked if it would be paved.  Mr. Fitch 
said he thought it would be crushed stone.  Ms. Coleman said it needs to be paved for wheel chair accessibly.  
Mr. Fitch asked Ms. Smith to invite Mr. Kops to the next Commission meeting on April 15th.

NEW BUSINESS

Ms. Coleman said she needs help with requests for use of the park.  She discussed requests she has received to 
use the park for wedding receptions, family reunions and races.

It was noted that the park would still be open to others during these uses.

The Commissioner also discussed the affect the “No Alcohol Use” in the park would have on these events.

Ms. Coleman also discussed what the policy would be regarding the use of a park by a Hamden resident who is 
a member of an organization, but the rest of the organization members are non-residents.  There was further 
discussion regarding the use of the park, including charges, and waiving the charge for non-profits.  Mr. Fitch 
said the Commission should go to the council in May regarding the park rate structure.

Mr. Fitch said he and Commissioner Grant would attend the Legislative Council Meeting on April 1st  to present 
the Town Center Park Master Plan.  Commissioner Tobin will also attend this meeting.  Ms. Smith will provide 
copies of the Master Plan to Ms. Tobin and Ms. Coleman.
 
ADJOURNMENT

There was no further business to come before the Commission, and Chairman Fitch called for a motion to 
adjourn.  Commissioner Tobin motioned to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Fitch seconded the 
motion that passed unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 1:50 PM.

Submitted by:___________________________
                        Peggy Craft, Commission Clerk


